

From: Eric Small [esmall@modsci.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 4:46 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Ben Dawson
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0236-EX-PL-2005, DRL Experimental License

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Modulation Sciences, Inc. is a broadcast equipment manufacturer. We intend to design and manufacture Data Return Link (DRL) systems for use by broadcasters engaged in Electronic News Gathering (ENG) under their 2 GHz BAS authorization. Designing and testing DRL systems will be an ongoing activity stretching over the life of the product which will be at least five years.

Sincerely,

Eric Small
Chief Technical Officer
Modulation Sciences, Inc.
12A World's Fair Drive
Somerset, NJ 08873
United States
Voice 732 302-3090, toll free 800 826-2603
Fax 732 302-0206
Email: esmall@modsci.com
Web: www.modsci.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, 05 October, 2005 15:04
To: esmall@modsci.com
Subject: FCC File # 0236-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3919]

Dear Mr. Eric Small:

Please justify the need for a five-year experimental license as opposed to a two-year experimental license.

Confirmation Number: EL*****

jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/05/2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm>